Item No. 13.1.1
From: Courtney Clace_

Sent: Monday, June 26, 2023 11:51 AM

To: Mayor <mayor@halifax.ca>

Cc: MacKinlay, Shaune <mackins@halifax.ca>
Subject: [External Email] Flyover Request Huskies Stadium - CFL

[This email has been received from an external person or system]

Good Morning Mr. Mayor,

| am writing to you to request a letter from yourself gaining permission for a flypast from the Canadian Armed Forces for the Touchdown Atlantic
game at Huskies Stadium, Saint Mary’s University on July 29" in Halifax N.S.

| have attached an outline of the letter for you to fill in as well as an example from Acadia University last year. | have also attached the fly route.
Let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks!
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(Insert City/Town/R.M./Band Letterhead)

June 26, 2023

Special Events

1 Canadian Air Division Headquarters
PO Box 17000 Stn Forces

Winnipeg, MB R3J 3Y5

Flyby Letter — Touchdown Atlantic, July 29, 2023, Huskies Stadium, Saint Mary’s
University, Halifax N.S.

The Halifax Municipality Region is supportive of a flyby by Canadian Armed Forces
aircraft as low as 500 feet, for the planned Touchdown Atlantic Game being held at
Huskies, Stadium at Saint Mary’s University for transit, practice, and shows on July 29,
2023.

If you require any further information, please feel free to contact me at <Insert Contact
Info>.

Sincerely,
(Insert Electronic or Physical Signature)

(Signature Block of Authorizing Official)
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Target is Huskies Stadium, Saint Mary’s University
44.6312° N

63.5795° W

Time on Target is:

e July 29,2022 -05:02:45 PM Post Anthem
05:06:30 PM Pre-Kickoff

No Obstacles, 500 ft requested.

Marker and coordinates indicate mid-field at Huskies Stadium, Saint Mary’s University.
Spectators will be all around the field.

Requested Path from SOUTH to NORTH over Huskies Stadium.

Huskies Stadium, Saint Mary’s University
923 Robie St.

Halifax, NS
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